From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S.
E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Joslin, Jeff (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT);
WONG, VICTORIA (CAT)

Subject: HPC Calendars for February 19, 2020

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:52:04 AM

Attachments: 20200219 hpc.docx

20200219 hpc.pdf
HPC Advance - 20200219.xlIsx
HPC Hearing Results 2020.docx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for February 19, 2020.

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
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Agenda



Commission Chambers, Room 400

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689





Wednesday, February 19, 2020

12:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Aaron Hyland, President 

Diane Matsuda, Vice President

Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin









Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org









Disability accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.







Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.

CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания.



ROLL CALL:		

	President:	Aaron Hyland

	Vice President:	Diane Matsuda

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Director’s Announcements	

	

2.	Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



3.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

4.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for February 5, 2020



Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they did not attend the meeting.



5.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



D.	CONSENT CALENDAR



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Historic Preservation Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing.



6.	2016-013739COA-02	(N. KWIATKOWSKA: (415) 575-9185)

933-935 VALENCIA STREET – Located on the east side of Valencia Street between 20th and 21st Streets, Assessor’s Block 3609, Lot 037 (District 9). Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for expansion of the top floor at side, relocation of stair at side and construction of a solid firewall, interior remodel, and replacement of existing gate at front. The subject property is a contributor to the Liberty-Hill Landmark District and is located within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 50-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



7.	2019-001839COA	(J. VIMR: (415) 575-9109)

1128 MARKET STREET – Located on the north side of Market Street at its intersection with Charles J Brenham Place, Assessor’s Block 0351, Lot 050 (District 6). Request for Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a new, approximately 735 square-foot roof deck and accompanying elevator penthouse on the southeastern portion of the roof. The proposal also includes replacement of two storefronts within the same openings and interior alterations. The subject property is non-contributory to the Civic Center Landmark District and is located within a C-3-G (Downtown-General) Zoning District and 80-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



E.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



8.	2019-001318COA	(M. GIACOMUCCI: (415) 575-8714)

740 TENNESSEE STREET – Located on the west side of Tennessee Street between 18th and 19th Streets, Assessor’s Block 4043, Lot 006 (District 10). Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for façade alterations, new windows, construction of decks and dormers, and interior work. The wood-frame, vernacular corner building was constructed c. 1878 by an unknown architect as the Kentucky Street Methodist Episcopal Church. It was later converted to a commercial mixed-use building. The project would abate Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-004570ENF. The subject property is a contributor to the Dogpatch Landmark District and is located within an RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



[bookmark: _GoBack][bookmark: _Hlk32405925]9.	2019-022126COA-02	(M. TAYLOR: (415) 575-9197)

55 HAGIWARA TEA GARDEN DRIVE – Located between John F. Kennedy Drive, Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive, Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, and Music Concourse Drive; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 1700 (District 1). Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for the installation of temporary elements and permanent improvements to the Spreckels Temple of Music as part of the 150th Anniversary celebration of Golden Gate Park. Temporary installation elements would include a wood stage extension, an outdoor lighting and sound system, and installation of illuminated text on the frieze of the bandshell. Permanent improvements will include the removal of non-contributing wood risers and construction of new risers with lighting. Construction and installation will begin March of 2020, with a scheduled opening date of April 4, 2020. The temporary installations will be removed after two years. The subject property is Landmark No. 249, Music Concourse, Golden Gate Park and is located in a P (Public) Zoning District and an OS Height and Bulk District.  

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



ADJOURNMENT




Historic Liaison

Jeff Joslin

jeff.joslin@sfgov.org

(415) 575-9117



Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination - EIR

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City
operations are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415)
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist

Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415)
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations,
please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comision de Preservacion de Edificios y Lugares Histdricos (Historic Preservation Commission). Si desea asistirala
audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo
menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: JF2 s fR7E 2 B & i fe . Hups oy ban /5 255 5 W Bh el B Rl Bha f, S5 EFE415-558-6309. o (EHERE & BT 2 AT 22 /b
481 /INRF R H SR

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o
para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang
maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: NoBecTka gHA KoMmmccum no 3awmTe NnaMaTHUKOB MCTOPMM. 3a MOMOLLbIO MEPEBOAYMKA UM 3@ BCTIOMOTraTe bHbIM
CNyXOBbIM YCTPOMCTBOM Ha BPEMSI CNyLUaHW obpallanTech No HoMmepy 415-558-6309. 3anpockl OIMKHbI AenaTbCa MUHUMYM
3a 48 YacoB 0o Ha4ana crnyLlaHus.



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org



San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, February 19, 2020

ROLL CALL:
President: Aaron Hyland
Vice President: Diane Matsuda
Commissioners: Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan

Pearlman, Lydia So
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the
item is reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to
three minutes.

The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on
the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment. In response to public
comment, the commission is limited to:
(1) responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or
(2) requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or
(3) directing staff to place the item on a future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS
1. Director's Announcements
2. Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements
C COMMISSION MATTERS

3. President’s Report and Announcements

4, Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for February 5, 2020

Adoption of Commission Minutes — Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to
vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the
Commission. Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the
minutes because they did not attend the meeting.

5. Commission Comments & Questions
e Disclosures.

¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, February 19, 2020

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of
the Historic Preservation Commission.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the
Historic Preservation Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the
Commission. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the
Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the
Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing.

6.

2016-013739C0OA-02 (N. KWIATKOWSKA: (415) 575-9185)
933-935 VALENCIA STREET - Located on the east side of Valencia Street between 20th and
21st Streets, Assessor's Block 3609, Lot 037 (District 9). Request for Certificate of
Appropriateness for expansion of the top floor at side, relocation of stair at side and
construction of a solid firewall, interior remodel, and replacement of existing gate at front.
The subject property is a contributor to the Liberty-Hill Landmark District and is located
within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 50-
X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2019-001839COA (J. VIMR: (415) 575-9109)
1128 MARKET STREET — Located on the north side of Market Street at its intersection with
Charles J Brenham Place, Assessor’s Block 0351, Lot 050 (District 6). Request for Certificate
of Appropriateness to construct a new, approximately 735 square-foot roof deck and
accompanying elevator penthouse on the southeastern portion of the roof. The proposal
also includes replacement of two storefronts within the same openings and interior
alterations. The subject property is non-contributory to the Civic Center Landmark District
and is located within a C-3-G (Downtown-General) Zoning District and 80-X Height and
Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

E. REGULAR CALENDAR

8.

2019-001318COA (M. GIACOMUCCI: (415) 575-8714)
740 TENNESSEE STREET - Located on the west side of Tennessee Street between 18th and
19th Streets, Assessor’'s Block 4043, Lot 006 (District 10). Request for Certificate of
Appropriateness for facade alterations, new windows, construction of decks and dormers,
and interior work. The wood-frame, vernacular corner building was constructed c. 1878 by
an unknown architect as the Kentucky Street Methodist Episcopal Church. It was later
converted to a commercial mixed-use building. The project would abate Planning
Enforcement Case No. 2019-004570ENF. The subject property is a contributor to the
Dogpatch Landmark District and is located within an RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family)
Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
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9. 2019-022126C0OA-02 (M. TAYLOR: (415) 575-9197)
55 HAGIWARA TEA GARDEN DRIVE - Located between John F. Kennedy Drive, Hagiwara
Tea Garden Drive, Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, and Music Concourse Drive; Lot 001 in
Assessor’s Block 1700 (District 1). Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for the
installation of temporary elements and permanent improvements to the Spreckels Temple
of Music as part of the 150th Anniversary celebration of Golden Gate Park. Temporary
installation elements would include a wood stage extension, an outdoor lighting and
sound system, and installation of illuminated text on the frieze of the bandshell.
Permanent improvements will include the removal of non-contributing wood risers and
construction of new risers with lighting. Construction and installation will begin March of
2020, with a scheduled opening date of April 4, 2020. The temporary installations will be
removed after two years. The subject property is Landmark No. 249, Music Concourse,
Golden Gate Park and is located in a P (Public) Zoning District and an OS Height and Bulk
District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

ADJOURNMENT
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Historic Liaison

Jeff Joslin
jeff.joslin@sfgov.org
(415) 575-9117

Hearing Procedures
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing

schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.

¢ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor's Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect,
engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the

hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened
by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or
continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

ow

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

Hearing Materials
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

e  Planning Department Case Executive Summary

e  Planning Department Case Report

o  Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions
e  Public Correspondence

Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner. Correspondence may be emailed
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation
Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the
official record.
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Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages
must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.

Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for
distribution.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation

Commission hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals**
CEQA Determination - EIR ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals**

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of supervisors@sfgov.org.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a

Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				February 5, 2020 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2019-004772COA 		3250-70 18th St										Giacomucci

						demo convent and construct a new school building connected to the Landmark via a pedestrian bridg

				February 5, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Budget & Work Program										Landis

						Action

		2019-019493PTA		972 Mission Street 										Salgado

						new elevator and associated visible rooftop elevator penthouse 

		2019-022536DES 		4767-4773 Mission Street										McMillan

						Article 10 landmark designation 

				February 19, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2019-001839COA		1128 Market Street 				CONSENT						Vimr

						non-visible roof deck with a trellis and new elevator penthouse

		2019-001318COA		740 Tennessee Street 										Giacomucci

						removal of the rear building wall without a permit, roof deck and balconies, dormers, and window alterations

		2016-013739COA-02 		933-935 Valencia Street 										Kwiatkowska

						CoA

		2019-022126COA-02		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive										Taylor

						CoA

				March 4, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				March 18, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		TBD		LBR Hold										Caltagirone

		TBD		LBR Hold										Caltagirone

		TBD		LBR Hold										Caltagirone

		TBD		LBR Hold										Caltagirone

		2019-022536DES 		4767-4773 Mission Street				fr: 2/5						McMillen

						Article 10 landmark designation 

				April 1, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-009197COA		1772 Vallejo Street										Ferguson

						Three story rear addition

				April 15, 2020						 

		Case No.		Matsuda - OUT				Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				May 6, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				May 20, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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To:	Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:	Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  1120

NEXT MOTION No:  0412

[bookmark: _GoBack]NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

February 5, 2020 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004772COA

		3250-70 18th Street

		Giacomucci

		Reviewed and Commented

		







February 5, 2020 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 15, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2019-022536DES

		4767-4773 Mission Street

		McMillen

		Continued to March 18, 2020

		+7 -0



		M-0411

		2019-019493PTA

		972 Mission Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-1118

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016220OTH

		Mural Projects

		Gunther

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-1119

		2019-022536DES

		4767-4773 Mission Street

		McMillen

		Initiated

		+7 -0







January 15, 2020 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-009197COA

		1772 Vallejo Street, Landmark #31

		Ferguson

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 15, 2020 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 18, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Hyland – President;

Matsuda – Vice.



Pearlman, Black, So – ARC;

Matsuda – Cultural Heritage Liaison.

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		SB 330: Housing Crisis Act of 2019

		Bintliff

		None - Informational

		



		R-1115

		2020-000031LBR

		2883 Mission Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1116

		2020-000032LBR

		160 Ellis Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended

		+7 -0



		R-1117

		2020-000035LBR

		1201 Divisadero Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0407

		2019-022126COA

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Approved with Conditions as amended:

1. Eliminating the provision for any extension beyond March 31, 2021; and

2. Recommending Rec&Park conduct community outreach regarding the effect of lighting and implement measures to mitigate its impact.

		+4 -1 (Hyland recused; Foley absent)



		M-0408

		2018-010825COA

		694 Tennessee Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Foley, Matsuda absent)



		

		2018-010825VAR

		694 Tennessee Street

		Giacomucci

		Acting ZA Closed the public hearing and indicated an Intent to Grant

		



		M-0409

		2017-001073COA

		1701 Franklin Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Pearlman recused; Foley, Matsuda absent)



		M-0410

		2019-007049COA

		600 Stockton Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Foley, Matsuda absent)
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR THURSDAY,
FEBRUARY 13, 2020

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:13:24 AM

Attachments: 02.13.20 Public Schedule Media Advisory.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 6:07 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2020

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, February 12, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** MEDIA ADVISORY ***

MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC
EVENTS FOR THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2020

8:00 AM

Mayor London Breed to join business and civic leaders at the San Francisco Chamber of
Commerce’s annual CityBeat Breakfast.

Hyatt Regency San Francisco

Grand Ballroom

9:45 AM

Mayor London Breed to speak at a State Assembly Budget Subcommittee hearing on
homelessness chaired by Assemblymember Phil Ting.

State Building

455 Golden Gate Avenue

Milton Marks Auditorium
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LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

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

Note: Mayor’s schedule is subject to change.

HiH

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES RICH HILLIS AS NEW PLANNING DIRECTOR
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 10:56:07 AM

Attachments: 02.12.20 Planning Director.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES RICH HILLIS AS NEW
PLANNING DIRECTOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, February 12, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES RICH HILLIS AS
NEW PLANNING DIRECTOR

Hillis will bring decades of experience and a focus on streamlining housing approvals to the
San Francisco Planning Department

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced Rich Hillis has been
appointed as Director of the San Francisco Planning Department. Hillis is the Executive
Director of the Fort Mason Center for Arts & Culture and served on the Planning Commission
from 2012 to 2019. Hillis will begin as Planning Director on March 9, 2020.

“Our housing shortage has made living in San Francisco far too expensive and too many
people are being pushed out, including many who have lived here for generations,” said
Mayor Breed. “Rich recognizes that to address this equity issue, we need more housing in
San Francisco for families and people of all income levels, and we need that housing built
throughout our entire City. He shares my vision for streamlining the housing approval process
and eliminating red tape so we can make the city more affordable and equitable. I’'m looking
forward to working with him over the coming years, and I’'m confident that under Rich’s
leadership, the San Francisco Planning Department will continue leading the way to create a
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, February 12, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES RICH HILLIS AS
NEW PLANNING DIRECTOR

Hillis will bring decades of experience and a focus on streamlining housing approvals to
the San Francisco Planning Department

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced Rich Hillis has been appointed
as Director of the San Francisco Planning Department. Hillis is the Executive Director of the
Fort Mason Center for Arts & Culture and served on the Planning Commission from 2012 to
2019. Hillis will begin as Planning Director on March 9, 2020.

“Our housing shortage has made living in San Francisco far too expensive and too many people
are being pushed out, including many who have lived here for generations,” said Mayor Breed.
“Rich recognizes that to address this equity issue, we need more housing in San Francisco for
families and people of all income levels, and we need that housing built throughout our entire
City. He shares my vision for streamlining the housing approval process and eliminating red tape
so we can make the city more affordable and equitable. I’m looking forward to working with him
over the coming years, and I’m confident that under Rich’s leadership, the San Francisco
Planning Department will continue leading the way to create a more livable, sustainable,
equitable, and thriving city for all.”

“I want to thank Mayor Breed for the opportunity to serve as Planning Director during such an
important time for San Francisco. The Planning Commission and the Planning Department face
significant and unprecedented challenges, especially around housing affordability, and equity,
and the decisions we make today will have impacts for generations to come,” said Rich Hillis. “I
will bring my passion, experience, and a results-focused, collaborative approach to work with
our communities, the Planning Commission, regional and State partners, and City leaders to
effect real and meaningful change.”

As Planning Director, Hillis will focus on addressing the housing shortage in San Francisco by
working to streamline the Department’s process for entitling new housing and identifying
opportunities to create new and more equitable housing opportunities in areas of San Francisco
that have not seen significant new housing in decades. He is committed to creating new
affordable housing and growing the City’s housing stock without displacing existing tenants or
demolishing rent controlled housing.

In addition to focusing on housing, Hillis recognizes that sustaining and building complete
communities requires the Department to plan for a more expansive and accessible transportation
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

system, rethink commercial corridors in a changing retail environment, foster the preservation of
historic places, and respond to climate change.

As Executive Director of the non-profit Fort Mason Center, Hillis has led the reinvigoration of
this San Francisco cultural institution, investing over $60 million into the historic campus and
providing a stable and vibrant home to dozens of arts organizations and events. Before joining
the Fort Mason Center, Hillis served as Deputy Director of the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development, where he led several development projects, including the
redevelopment of Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island, and the Octavia Boulevard corridor.

Hillis has an MA in Public Policy from the University of Chicago and a BS from the University
at Albany.

In September 2019, Planning Director John Rahaim announced his retirement from the Planning
Department after leading the Department for over a decade. As required by the City Charter, the
Planning Commission reviewed applications from people interested in the Planning Director
position, and recommended five qualified candidates to the Mayor. Following interviews with
each candidate, Mayor Breed selected Hillis to lead the Department.

“I trust the Mayor has made the right choice to implement her vision for this City,” said Myrna
Melgar, former President of the San Francisco Planning Commission. “The Planning
Commission took seriously our responsibility to provide the Mayor with candidates for this role.
We solicited feedback from the public about the qualities they wanted to see embodied in the
Department’s next leader and | believe Rich has those qualities. Rich articulated a clear vision
for equity and inclusion and I believe his knowledge of the City and the Department will be a
tremendous asset as we continue to build more housing in San Francisco.”

“In the years | spent working with Rich both on the Planning Commission and on community
issues, | have seen him bring a passion for San Francisco and for our neighborhoods to his
work,” said Rodney Fong, former President of the San Francisco Planning Commission. “I know
he will bring his deep knowledge, willingness to listen and work collaboratively with all, and
commitment to equitable development across San Francisco to this new role.”

“Across his many public service roles in San Francisco, Rich has consistently shown that he is
both committed to the wellbeing of the city and that he can get things done in our complex
environment,” said Alicia John-Baptiste, President and CEO of SPUR. “We look forward to
working with him as he takes on our big challenges—building housing, improving affordability,
and ensuring the vibrancy and diversity of our communities for generations to come.”

“Rich’s leadership was critical in obtaining the approvals for the Treasure Island development
plans at a critical time in the development process,” said Sherry Williams, Executive Director of
One Treasure Island. “Even with the loss of Redevelopment and its critical funding, he worked
collaboratively and creatively to ensure a future neighborhood that would include residents from
all socioeconomic backgrounds.”
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“Rich understands the critical importance of our cultural districts and their value in building and
sustaining communities,” said Sandy Mori, a long-time Japantown community advocate. “He
was a true partner with us during the sale of the Japantown mall, which stands at the heart of the
City’s historic Japantown, and helped our community guarantee that the new owners had a legal
obligation to respect the cultural role the properties play in the life of the community.”

The San Francisco Planning Department is responsible for guiding growth and development of
San Francisco. The Planning Department works with other City agencies and the community to
help balance the needs of residents, businesses, and civic leaders to protect the environment and
historical resources, create inspiring and livable urban spaces, cultivate neighborhood resilience,
and enforce good land use practices.
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more livable, sustainable, equitable, and thriving city for all.”

“I want to thank Mayor Breed for the opportunity to serve as Planning Director during such an
important time for San Francisco. The Planning Commission and the Planning Department
face significant and unprecedented challenges, especially around housing affordability, and
equity, and the decisions we make today will have impacts for generations to come,” said Rich
Hillis. “T will bring my passion, experience, and a results-focused, collaborative approach to
work with our communities, the Planning Commission, regional and State partners, and City
leaders to effect real and meaningful change.”

As Planning Director, Hillis will focus on addressing the housing shortage in San Francisco by
working to streamline the Department’s process for entitling new housing and identifying
opportunities to create new and more equitable housing opportunities in areas of San
Francisco that have not seen significant new housing in decades. He is committed to creating
new affordable housing and growing the City’s housing stock without displacing existing
tenants or demolishing rent controlled housing.

In addition to focusing on housing, Hillis recognizes that sustaining and building complete
communities requires the Department to plan for a more expansive and accessible
transportation system, rethink commercial corridors in a changing retail environment, foster
the preservation of historic places, and respond to climate change.

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
redevelopment of Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island, and the Octavia Boulevard
corridor.

Hillis has an MA in Public Policy from the University of Chicago and a BS from the
University at Albany.

In September 2019, Planning Director John Rahaim announced his retirement from the
Planning Department after leading the Department for over a decade. As required by the City
Charter, the Planning Commission reviewed applications from people interested in the
Planning Director position, and recommended five qualified candidates to the Mayor.
Following interviews with each candidate, Mayor Breed selected Hillis to lead the
Department.

“I trust the Mayor has made the right choice to implement her vision for this City,” said Myrna
Melgar, former President of the San Francisco Planning Commission. “The Planning
Commission took seriously our responsibility to provide the Mayor with candidates for this
role. We solicited feedback from the public about the qualities they wanted to see embodied in
the Department’s next leader and I believe Rich has those qualities. Rich articulated a clear
vision for equity and inclusion and I believe his knowledge of the City and the Department
will be a tremendous asset as we continue to build more housing in San Francisco.”

“In the years I spent working with Rich both on the Planning Commission and on community
issues, I have seen him bring a passion for San Francisco and for our neighborhoods to his



work,” said Rodney Fong, former President of the San Francisco Planning Commission. “I
know he will bring his deep knowledge, willingness to listen and work collaboratively with
all, and commitment to equitable development across San Francisco to this new role.”

“Across his many public service roles in San Francisco, Rich has consistently shown that he is
both committed to the wellbeing of the city and that he can get things done in our complex
environment,” said Alicia John-Baptiste, President and CEO of SPUR. “We look forward to
working with him as he takes on our big challenges—building housing, improving
affordability, and ensuring the vibrancy and diversity of our communities for generations to
come.”

“Rich’s leadership was critical in obtaining the approvals for the Treasure Island development
plans at a critical time in the development process,” said Sherry Williams, Executive Director
of One Treasure Island. “Even with the loss of Redevelopment and its critical funding, he
worked collaboratively and creatively to ensure a future neighborhood that would include
residents from all socioeconomic backgrounds.”

“Rich understands the critical importance of our cultural districts and their value in building
and sustaining communities,” said Sandy Mori, a long-time Japantown community advocate.
“He was a true partner with us during the sale of the Japantown mall, which stands at the heart
of the City’s historic Japantown, and helped our community guarantee that the new owners
had a legal obligation to respect the cultural role the properties play in the life of the
community.”

The San Francisco Planning Department is responsible for guiding growth and development of
San Francisco. The Planning Department works with other City agencies and the community
to help balance the needs of residents, businesses, and civic leaders to protect the environment
and historical resources, create inspiring and livable urban spaces, cultivate neighborhood
resilience, and enforce good land use practices.
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

Subject: FW: 2020 Harassment Prevention Training

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:59:48 PM

Attachments: 2020 Director Memo to Commissioners and Board Members with Attachments.pdf
image001.png

Commissioners,
More mandatory training.

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

From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Anderson, Tara (DAT) <tara.anderson@sfgov.org>; Armanino, Darlene (RET)
<darlene.armanino@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Asay, Greg (ADM)
<greg.asay@sfgov.org>; Austin, Kate (ADM) <kate.austin@sfgov.org>; Badasow, Bridget (HSA)
<bridget.badasow@sfgov.org>; Batshoun, Diala (PUC) <DBatshoun@sfwater.org>; Blackman, Sue
(LIB) <Sue.Blackman@sfpl.org>; BoardofAppeals (PAB) <boardofappeals@sfgov.org>; Boomer,
Roberta (MTA) <Roberta.Boomer@sfmta.com>; Brastow, Peter (ENV) <peter.brastow@sfgov.org>;
Brooke, Helynna (DPH) <helynna.brooke@sfdph.org>; Brukman, Eden (ENV)
<eden.brukman@sfgov.org>; Caminong, Dori (CHF) <dori.caminong@dcyf.org>; Carr, Barbara (REG)
<barbara.carr@sfgov.org>; Castleman, Maya (HSA) <maya.castleman@sfgov.org>; Chan, Charles
(MTA) <Charles.Chan@sfmta.com>; Chen, Howard (DPH) <howard.c.chen@sfdph.org>; Cheng,
Jonathan (MTA) <Jonathan.Cheng@sfmta.com>; Conefrey, Maureen (FIR)
<maureen.conefrey@sfgov.org>; Corina Monzon (AIR) <corina.monzon@flysfo.com>; Cruz, Jaimila
(Cll) <jaimila.cruz@sfgov.org>; Donovan, Dominica (ECN) <dominica.donovan@sfgov.org>; Ekberg,
Natalie (HSS) <natalie.ekberg@sfgov.org>; Ethics Commission, (ETH)
<ethics.commission@sfgov.org>; Flannery, Eugene (MYR) <eugene.flannery@sfgov.org>;
gamezc@sfha.org; Harris, Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org>; Hart, Shane (Cll)
<shane.hart@sfgov.org>; Hong, Seung Yen (CPC) <seungyen.hong@sfgov.org>; Hood, Donna (PUC)
<DHood@sfwater.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Jaime, Matthias (adm)
<matthias.jaime@sfgov.org>; Kiely.hosman@sfgov.org; King, Michael (MYR)
<michael . king@sfgov.org>; Kittel, Heather (HRD) <heather.kittel@sfgov.org>; LaBarre, Elizabeth
(HSA) <elizabeth.labarre@sfgov.org>; Larrick, Herschell (WOM) <Herschell.Larrick@sfgov.org>;
lhathhorn@asianart.org; Liang, May (ECN) <may.k.liang@sfgov.org>; mark.morewitz@sfgov.org;
Mauer, Dan (REC) <dan.mauer@sfgov.org>; McArthur, Margaret (REC)
<margaret.mcarthur@sfgov.org>; McDonald, Christopher Todd (VAC)
<christopher.todd.mcdonald.vac@sfgov.org>; McGee, Melissa (HSA) <melissa.mcgee @sfgov.org>;
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Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose
www.sfdhr.org

City and County of San Francisco
Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 10, 2020
TO: Commissioners and Board Members
FROM: Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director
SUBJECT: 2020 Mandatory Harassment Prevention Training

California Government Code § 12950.1 (AB1825) requires employers with 50 or more employees to provide harassment
prevention training of at least 2 hours in duration to supervisors. Supervisors must complete the training every 2 years. In
addition, newly hired or promoted supervisors, as well as employees appointed to acting assignments as supervisors, must
take the training within 6 months of assuming their supervisory positions. While we anticipated providing the training to
supervisors in 2019, due to contracting issues the release of the training was delayed; however, the 2020 Harassment
Preventing Training is now available. All supervisors, managers, Commissioners, and Board Members must complete the
training by April 10, 2020 unless they previously completed the City’s online harassment prevention training in 2019.

Commissioners and Board Members who have supervisory responsibility over 1 or more City employees must receive
harassment prevention training. A “supervisor” is defined as any individual, having the authority, in the interest of the
employer, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall, promote, discharge, assign, reward, or discipline other employees, or the
responsibility to direct them, or to adjust their grievances, or effectively to recommend that action, if, in connection with the
foregoing, the exercise of that authority is not of a merely routine or clerical nature, but requires the use of independent
judgment. Commissioners and Board Members meet this definition and are required to complete this training.

The Department of Human Resources (DHR) has contracted with EVERFI to provide a web-based training program. The
training program is now available and will be administered by both DHR and the Departments.

Duration of Training

The mandated time for the training is a minimum of 2 hours, so Commissioners and Board Members should plan to complete
the course in between 2 and 2 % hours. Commissioners and Board Members can take the training at their own pace. However,
they will not receive the Certificate of Completion until they have spent at least 2 hours taking the training. Employees who
complete the course in less than 2 hours will seamlessly access additional content. Time spent reviewing additional content

counts towards the 2-hour time requirement.

Commissioners or Board Members Who Completed Harassment Preventing Training Elsewhere

If you have completed harassment prevention training elsewhere, i.e., through your employer, you must provide a copy of the
Certificate of Completion for that training to the Department connected to your Commission or Board. The Human Resources
Manager connected to your Commission or Board will then provide you copies of the City’s policies and ask you to sign an

Acknowledgment of Receipt of the Policies.

The Certificate of Completion and the Acknowledgment of Receipt of the Policies must be forwarded to Alison Kwan,
alison.kwan@sfgov.org, or Kimberly Love, kimberly.love@sfgov.org, in the DHR Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Division
so that our PeopleSoft system will have a record of the training you received.

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4" Floor e San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e (415) 557-4800





Mandatory Harassment Prevention Training
Page 2 of 2

Accessing the Training Course

Instructions on accessing the training course are included in, “Accessing the 2020 Preventing Workplace Harassment — San
Francisco Supervisors Training,” Attachment A.

To log into the training course, you will need your Disaster Service Worker (DSW) number, which is printed on the back of your
City-issued photo ID card. If you do not know your DSW number, please contact the Human Resources Manager connected to
your Department Board or Commission and he or she can look up the number. If you do not yet have a DSW number, you can
self-register to take the course by accessing the “Login — No DSW Number” link below. Click on the link below or open your
internet browser and copy the link into the browser’s address field. If you encounter problems using a browser, i.e., Internet
Explorer, please try Chrome or Firefox.

https://slate.workplaceanswers.com/ccsf/default.asp?state=2

You will see the following “Login-No DSW Number” screen:

Login - No DSW #

Submit
* Required fields

o wou have previcushy registered for this training, plesse make sare to use the same email sddress when you first sccessed
C

Cancel form entry and retry vour lpgin,

You may email dhr-eeoqabox@sfgov.org, or call Alison Kwan at (415) 557-4889 or Kimberly Love at (415) 557-4958 in the DHR
EEO Division for assistance with logging into the course.

Certificate of Completion

After completing the course, you will be prompted to “Retrieve the Certificate of Completion” and to print it. The Department
connected to your Board or Commission may ask you to provide a copy of the certificate.

Access to Computers

Commissioners and Board Members need access to computers to participate in the training. If you do not have your own
computer, contact the Department connected to your Board or Commission and make arrangements for computer access to
complete the training. Additionally, there are certain computer requirements which are listed in, “Frequently Asked
Questions” and “Technical Requirements,” Attachment B.

Attached to this memorandum are the following documents:
A. “Accessing the 2020 Preventing Workplace Harassment — San Francisco Supervisors Training;” and
B. “Frequently Asked Questions” and “Technical Requirements.”





ATTACHMENT A

ACCESSING THE 2020 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT -
SAN FRANCISCO SUPERVISORS TRAINING

STEP 1: LOGGING IN TO THE TRAINING COURSE

To access the login screen, click on the link below or open your internet browser and copy the link into the browser’s address field.
e Make sure an updated Adobe Flash Player is installed.
e If you encounter problems try using a browser, i.e., if using Chrome try Firefox or Edge.

https://slate.workplaceanswers.com/ccsf/

You will see the following “Employee Login” screen:

If you have a 5 digit
DSW#, you must add 0

Last Name *||

(zero) before your oo e (et
DSW# h -
to access t e Enter your DSW Number which is on the back of your City issuad identification badge. If you have a 5 digit number, add

a 0 (zero) before the number. CLICK HERE for example. If you do not know your DSW Number, contact your Human

training Resources Dapt.
If your last name includes a spacial character such 25 an apostrophe, dash or period (i.2., O'Connell, Smith-Allen, Smith
3r), enter he 5 aracter as it appears on your paystu
1f you still cannat log in CLICK
If yeu arz not a City employee (i.2., mussum foundstion employse) but are requirsd to take the training, CLIC i HERS
Tech e loading, the “next”
a program the folloviing
day o

If you continue to have login problems, please email ghr- b g or amail Kimbarly Love in the DHR EEQ
Division.

Verify login information.

Employee Login

Are you:

Last Name:

Verify information DS\'fNumben:l

NO YES

STEP 2: ACCESSING THE 2020 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT COURSE

Select the course by clicking on the “2020 Preventing Workplace Harassment — San Francisco Supervisors” link.
My Training
Training Course Registry Click the course title(s) below to access your training
() New () InProgress () Complete

Status Title Last Login

B Uncompleted Courses

‘ (@] 2020 Preventing Workplace Harassment - $an Francisco Supervisors

Certificate of Completion
After completing the course, you will be prompted to “Retrieve Certificate of Completion” and to print the certificate. You may

retain the certificate for your file. PeopleSoft will record your completion of the course.

Assistance
If you encounter problems with the course, please email dhr-eeogabox@sfgov.org, or call Alison Kwan at (415) 557-4889 or

Kimberly Love at (415) 557-4958 in the DHR EEO Division.
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ATTACHMENT B

2020 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Who is considered a “supervisor”?

e  For purposes of the training, a “supervisor” is defined as any individual, having the authority, in the interest of the
employer, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall, promote, discharge, assign, reward, or discipline other employees, or
the responsibility to direct them, or to adjust their grievances, or effectively to recommend that action, if, in connection
with the foregoing, the exercise of that authority is not of a merely routine or clerical nature, but requires the use of
independent judgment.

What if supervisors do not know their Disaster Service Worker (DSW) numbers?
e DSW numbers are located on the back of the City-issued identification card. Supervisors should contact their Department
Personnel Officer, HR Staff, Client Services Representative, or Department Coordinator to look up the number.

What if a supervisor finishes the training before the 2-hour time requirement?
e  Supervisors must spend a minimum of 2 hours taking the training, as required by state law. Additional content has been
added to the training for those who finish in less than 2 hours. Time spent reviewing additional content counts toward the
2-hour time requirement.

What if a supervisor is not able to complete the course at one time?
e  Supervisors are encouraged to take the course straight through. If necessary, however, supervisors can exit the course by
clicking on the “X” button at the top right corner of the screen. Their place will be saved.

How does the supervisor get a Certificate of Completion?
e After completing the course, supervisors are prompted to “Retrieve the Certificate of Completion” and to print it.

What if the supervisor has a specific question regarding the content of the course?
e  Supervisors may anonymously submit questions online to DHR’s Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Division. To submit a
question, click on “Q&A Board” at the top of the course to access the “Community Discussion Forum.” You will see the
following:

Community Discussion Forum

View answers

Click here to visit the Forum

 Ask a Question?

Answers posted in  Click here to ask an
2 business days anonymous question

How does the Department know if a supervisor has completed the course?
e  Departments can run PeopleSoft queries to determine who has completed the course.

Can the supervisor take the training at home?
e The course is available through the internet. It is up to the Departments to decide if supervisors are allowed to take the
course at home. Be aware of issues such as allowing paid time to complete the training and/or the authorization of
overtime compensation.

What if the supervisor does not have a computer?
e Each Department must provide supervisors access to computers to complete the training.

Who can the supervisor contact with questions or help with problems with the training program?
e Please email dhr-eeogabox@sfgov.org, or call Alison Kwan at (415) 557-4889 or Kimberly Love at (415) 557-4958 in the DHR
EEO Division.
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ATTACHMENT B

2020 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS AND TROUBLESHOOTING

Here are the technical requirements for the EVERFI 2020 Preventing Workplace Harassment — San Francisco Supervisors Training

website.

- EVERFI supports the most current version of Internet Explorer, Chrome, Firefox, and Safari
- Setyour browser zoom to 100% (Ctrl + 0 will reset it)
- Update your Flash Player for flash enabled courses (https://helpx.adobe.com/flash-player.html)

- All browsers must have session cookies and be SSL enabled

- Broadband or high speed internet required
A full list of technical requirements can be found on EVERFI’s website at https://everfi.com/minimum-system-requirements/
HELPFUL HINTS

- Make sure Adobe Flash Player is installed on the computer.

- If the program is stuck, a page is not loading, or the “next” arrow does not appear, exit the program and try again. If the
problems continue, try taking the program using a different browser (such as Chrome or Firefox) or computer.

- If you have trouble logging in with your DSW number, make sure you are entering your last name as it appears on your City
ID badge, including any suffixes, such as “Jr” or “lll.”

- Ifyou reached the end of the training but did not receive your Certificate of Completion, you likely have not spent the
minimum two hours on the training. Please note that the clock will stop if you open another browser or work on another

document while the training is in process.



https://helpx.adobe.com/flash-player.html








Meyer, Catherine (HRC) <cathy.mulkeymeyer@sfgov.org>; michael.brown@sfgov.org; Minor,
Charles (HOM) <charles.minor@sfgov.org>; mpowers@famsf.org; Nelson, Andrea (CPC)
<andrea.nelson@sfgov.org>; Nelson, Eric (ADM) <eric.nelson@sfgov.org>; Norris, Jennifer (WAR)
<jennifer.norris@sfgov.org>; Quesada, Amy (PRT) <amy.quesada@sfport.com>;

Rachel Kilshaw@sfgov.org; Rodriguez, Yvonne (PUC) <YRodriguez@sfwater.org>; Rollins, Iris (ECN)
<iris.rollins@sfgov.org>; Sheehan, Charles (ENV) <charles.sheehan@sfgov.org>; Shore, Elena (ADM)
<elena.shore@sfgov.org>; Silva-Re, Pauline (JUV) <pauline.silva-re@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Stewart, Crystal (ADM) <crystal.stewart@sfgov.org>; Tom, Risa (POL)
<risa.tom@sfgov.org>; Varner, Christina (RNT) <christina.varner@sfgov.org>; Vaughn, Carla (PUC)
<CVaughn@sfwater.org>; Ventre, Alyssa (ART) <alyssa.ventre@sfgov.org>; DPH-vhuggins
<vhuggins@sfhp.org>; Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>; Zhu, Tracy (PUC)
<TZhu@sfwater.org>

Subject: 2020 Harassment Prevention Training

Colleagues:

Please see the attached memorandum regarding the City’s 2020 mandatory harassment prevention
training. All employees with supervisory responsibility, from lead workers to commission members,
are required by law to take the training. All employees must complete the training by April 10, 2020.
The course access instructions are attached.

If you have any questions, please contact your department personnel officer.

Regards,

Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director
(she, her, hers)

Department of Human Resources

: One South Van Ness Ave., 4t Floor
2" o7 San Francisco, CA 94103

Phone: (415) 557-4845

Website: www.sfdhr.org

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVES ACQUISITION OF SITE FOR AFFORDABLE
HOUSING IN UPPER MARKET AREA

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:19:15 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVES ACQUISITION OF SITE FOR
AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN UPPER MARKET AREA

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 11, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVES ACQUISITION OF
SITE FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN UPPER MARKET

AREA

Once built, the 100 percent affordable apartment building will provide permanently affordable
housing for low-income seniors, with a focus on serving people who are LGBTQ

San Francisco, CA — The Board of Supervisors voted today to approve the purchase of the
existing building and parcel at 1939 Market Street, allowing the City to move forward with
building new affordable housing on the site. Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Rafael
Mandelman co-sponsored the resolution to convert the property to 100% permanently
affordable housing for low-income residents in the area, with a focus on serving LGBTQ
seniors. The resolution allows the Real Estate Department to enter into the Purchase and Sale
Agreement for the land sale.

“We need more affordable housing throughout San Francisco so that our low- and middle-
income residents can continue to live here,” said Mayor Breed. “Projects like 1939 Market are
exactly why we fought for affordable housing in the budget and why we passed the Affordable
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Housing Bond. I’'m looking forward to seeing this housing development provide affordable
homes so that our seniors can continue to live in San Francisco and age with dignity.”

“A combination of high land costs and a lack of developable sites make it difficult to build
affordable housing in neighborhoods like the ones I represent,” said Supervisor Mandelman.
“But if we are serious about keeping people from being displaced from the neighborhoods
they helped to shape, we must figure out ways to make it work. The acquisition of 1939
Market Street will allow us to build desperately needed affordable housing for seniors in
Upper Market, ensuring that LGBTQ seniors at high risk of eviction can remain in the
Castro.”

The property is located at the intersection of Duboce Avenue and Market Street. The Mayor’s
Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD) will purchase the property for
$12 million with funds from the Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund and intends to use
the 2019 Affordable Housing Bond (Proposition A) funds for future construction of the
project. In November, voters passed a $600 million Affordable Housing Bond, which included
$150 million for the creation of new affordable senior housing rental opportunities through
new construction and acquisition.

“Acquiring the site at 1939 Market Street will provide us with the opportunity to create a new,
vibrant affordable housing community in a district that has not seen much new affordable
production in recent years,” said Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
Acting Director Dan Adams. “MOHCD recognizes the growing need for affordable homes for
seniors in the City, and we have expanded our portfolio to deliver hundreds of new units for
low-income seniors in the coming years.”

Once the land is officially transferred to the City’s ownership, the current owners will sign a
lease with the City to remain on site for a duration of 24 months, while the City procures a
developer who will complete due diligence for the future affordable housing project.
Following identification and finalization of construction funding, the City will select a
developer through a Request for Qualifications process to develop the site, which will be
issued by fall 2020. Upon completion of the new affordable housing, the site will be
transformed into a mixed-use development with expansive ground-floor activation
opportunities.

The affordable housing development will be part of the City’s Neighborhood Preference
program, which Mayor Breed created when she was on the Board of Supervisors. Pending
state funding, Neighborhood Preference requires either 25% or 40% of units in new affordable
housing developments to be reserved for people living in the district where the development is
built or within a half-mile of the project.

Mayor Breed has committed to creating affordable senior housing throughout San Francisco,
and providing financial assistance for seniors to stay in their homes. The City budget for 2019-
20 and 2020-21 includes $7 million in new funding for housing subsidies for low-income
seniors and people with disabilities. In addition to the new funding, the City offers rental
subsidies for seniors through the Dignity Fund and the Community Living Fund.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
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
Subject: FW: SAVEMUNI PARTY: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020, 5 -8 PM
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:55:20 AM

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Howard <wongaia@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:35 AM

To: wongAlA@aol.com

Subject: SAVEMUNI PARTY: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020, 5 -8 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

SAVEMUNI PARTY: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020, 5:00-8:00 PM at

111 Minna Gallery, 111 Minna Street (near 2nd & Mission Streets), San
Francisco. In addition to Jeff Tumlin, new MTA Director, meet Carl Nolte, long-time
SF Chronicle columnist and lifelong Muni rider. Please RSVP to bobf@att.net

R T T
N N T e

JOIN SAVEMUNI: https://www.savemuni.org/contact-savemuni/ .
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SAVE THE DATE

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5 PM to 8 PM
111 Minna Street / between First and Second Streets

(Minna runs parallel to Mission Street) No Host Bar

SAVEMIURI PARTY

Support Better Transit In San Francisco
Meet Jeff Tumlin, the new Director of the SFMTA
And find out more about Save Muni
/a |

Learn more about Save Muni at www.savemuni.org




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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL MANDELMAN ANNOUNCE
CITY'S PURCHASE OF CRUCIAL MENTAL HEALTH RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:51:40 AM

Attachments: 02.10.20 Grove Street House and South Van Ness Manor.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:33 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL MANDELMAN
ANNOUNCE CITY’S PURCHASE OF CRUCIAL MENTAL HEALTH RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, February 10, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL
MANDELMAN ANNOUNCE CITY’S PURCHASE OF CRUCIAL

MENTAL HEALTH RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

Grove Street House and South Van Ness Manor will be purchased by the City as part of
Mayor Breed'’s efforts to stabilize the City’s behavioral health system and ensure care for
vulnerable residents

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Rafael Mandelman today
announced the City will preserve two residential care facilities that were at risk of closing. On
January 29, 2020, the City financed the acquisition of Grove Street House, a State licensed
nine-bed, 60-day residential mental health treatment facility North of the Panhandle, carried
out in partnership with PRC/Baker Places. Mayor Breed also announced the City’s intent to
purchase South Van Ness Manor, a 29-bed licensed Board and Care facility in the Mission.
These two properties were identified as opportunities for acquisition and preservation
following the Mayor’s announcement last fall to increase funding to acquire sites that support
people with behavioral health challenges and are at risk of closing.
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

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL
MANDELMAN ANNOUNCE CITY’S PURCHASE OF CRUCIAL
MENTAL HEALTH RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

Grove Street House and South Van Ness Manor will be purchased by the City as part of Mayor
Breed’s efforts to stabilize the City’s behavioral health system and ensure care for vulnerable
residents

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Rafael Mandelman today
announced the City will preserve two residential care facilities that were at risk of closing. On
January 29, 2020, the City financed the acquisition of Grove Street House, a State licensed nine-
bed, 60-day residential mental health treatment facility North of the Panhandle, carried out in
partnership with PRC/Baker Places. Mayor Breed also announced the City’s intent to purchase
South Van Ness Manor, a 29-bed licensed Board and Care facility in the Mission. These two
properties were identified as opportunities for acquisition and preservation following the
Mayor’s announcement last fall to increase funding to acquire sites that support people with
behavioral health challenges and are at risk of closing.

“The Grove Street House and South VVan Ness Manor provide essential care for some of our most
vulnerable residents—people with mental health challenges and substance use disorder, and
people who are looking for a step on the path out of homelessness,” said Mayor Breed. “With
this financial support from the City, these crucial long-term care facilities will be able to keep
operating for years to come. As we work to improve our entire behavioral health system, we

need to make sure our existing resources can continue providing the services that people depend
on.”

“As the City works to create more places for unhoused people struggling with mental illness, it is
critical that we preserve our existing stock of beds and units,” said Supervisor Mandelman. “I’m

glad to see the City stepping up to preserve these two facilities, and we need to do much more of
this in the future.”

In September 2019, Mayor Breed, Supervisor Mandelman, Supervisor Fewer, and former
Supervisor Brown announced a plan to address the closure crisis impacting San Francisco’s
Board and Care facilities. The plan from the Mayor was created to do three things: stabilize
existing Board and Care facilities; authorize City acquisition of facilities to preserve and expand
beds; and reduce pressure to convert to residential use.

Ensuring the continued operation of Board and Care facilities and behavioral health care
facilities can help prevent homelessness for vulnerable people. This effort is part of Mayor
1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
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Breed’s broader mental health reform initiative, which includes a plan to help the nearly 4,000
homeless San Franciscans who have serious mental illness and substance use disorders.

The program at Grove Street House currently serves adult residents, ages 18 to 59 and is unique,
as it is the only crisis stabilization program in San Francisco for co-occurring disorders—
chronic, severe mental health disorders and substance use disorders. PRC/Baker Places has
operated its services at 2157 Grove Street for the past four decades through a long-term rental
lease agreement, and will now acquire the building.

The City, with funding from the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
(MOHCD), provided a $3.94 million loan for the acquisition and comprehensive rehabilitation of
Grove Street House. The rehabilitation plan includes approximately $675,000 in capital repairs
to the building including seismic strengthening, upgrades to the electrical, plumbing, and
ventilation systems, among other necessary improvements.

Grove Street House is supported through funding from the San Francisco Department of Public
Health through a combination of federal, state, and county sources. This funding supports
delivery of individualized treatment and other services to clients residing at Grove Street House.

South Van Ness Manor is a licensed Board and Care facility with 29 beds. In October, the owner
of South VVan Ness Manor notified the State that they intended to close the facility. Since then,
the City has been working to identify a path to purchase the property and maintain it as a Board
and Care facility. The City is currently in negotiations with the owner of South VVan Ness Manor
regarding its purchase and the San Francisco Real Estate Division recently issued a Letter of
Intent to Purchase to the building owner.

In addition to stabilizing existing behavioral health facilities, Mayor Breed is working to expand
the number of behavioral health beds in San Francisco to ensure that everyone who needs care
has a place to go. Earlier this month, Mayor Breed announced a goal of creating at least 2,000
placements over the next two years for people who are experiencing homelessness, including
behavioral health beds. The City is in the process of identifying additional long-term care
facilities that may need financial support in order to remain open.

“Preserving residential care and treatment beds helps us stabilize a critical resource for San
Franciscans who need support to continue living in the community,” said Dr. Grant Colfax,
Director of the Department of Public Health. “With the purchase of Grove Street House, DPH is
pleased to be growing its partnership with PRC providing needed services to people with co-
occurring mental health and substance use needs. We also want to ensure that South VVan Ness
Manor, with its licensed capacity of nearly 30 beds, can continue to offer board and care to

San Francisco residents.”

“We are proud that MOHCD’s growing acquisition and preservation programs are going to
directly benefit this vulnerable population of our City who rely on treatment facilities for the
safety and security they very much deserve,” said Acting Director Dan Adams, Mayor’s Office
of Housing and Community Development. “It is gratifying to know PRC/Baker Places Grove
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Street House will continue providing services of the highest level for years to come, and we are
grateful for their partnership.”

“The city needs to step up its efforts to purchase and lease properties that are at risk of closing so
that we can preserve critical facilities like South Van Ness Manor that so many of our residents
depend on,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “In light of the city’s dual homelessness and mental
health crisis, we need these board-and-care facilities now more than ever.”

“Preserving mental health facilities is a compassionate and critical part of our obligation to take
care of all San Franciscans,” said Supervisor Dean Preston. “We’re looking forward to future
partnerships to create and preserve Board and Cares, navigation centers, family shelters, and any
other facilities that house and help those who need assistance. We all benefit when neighbors are
inside and healthy.”

“In just the last year, 82 people took a critical step along their path to health and independence
through Grove Street House, a vital community resource for more than four decades,” said PRC
CEO Brett Andrews. “We’re grateful to Mayor Breed, the Department of Public Health, and the
Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development for their help providing long term
sustainability to this one-of-a-kind program and the people we serve.”

“At PRC/Baker Places Grove Street House, | get to be part of a community of people who
understand me. I’ve learned how to succeed and step forward in life,” said a Grove Street House
resident. “Checking in with my counselor gives me hope and ideas on how to handle life’s future
challenges.”

HiH
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“The Grove Street House and South Van Ness Manor provide essential care for some of our
most vulnerable residents—people with mental health challenges and substance use disorder,
and people who are looking for a step on the path out of homelessness,” said Mayor Breed.
“With this financial support from the City, these crucial long-term care facilities will be able
to keep operating for years to come. As we work to improve our entire behavioral health
system, we need to make sure our existing resources can continue providing the services that
people depend on.”

“As the City works to create more places for unhoused people struggling with mental illness, it
is critical that we preserve our existing stock of beds and units,” said Supervisor Mandelman.
“I’m glad to see the City stepping up to preserve these two facilities, and we need to do much
more of this in the future.”

In September 2019, Mayor Breed, Supervisor Mandelman, Supervisor Fewer, and former
Supervisor Brown announced a plan to address the closure crisis impacting San Francisco’s
Board and Care facilities. The plan from the Mayor was created to do three things: stabilize
existing Board and Care facilities; authorize City acquisition of facilities to preserve and
expand beds; and reduce pressure to convert to residential use.

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

The program at Grove Street House currently serves adult residents, ages 18 to 59 and is
unique, as it is the only crisis stabilization program in San Francisco for co-occurring
disorders—chronic, severe mental health disorders and substance use disorders. PRC/Baker
Places has operated its services at 2157 Grove Street for the past four decades through a long-
term rental lease agreement, and will now acquire the building.

The City, with funding from the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
(MOHCD), provided a $3.94 million loan for the acquisition and comprehensive rehabilitation
of Grove Street House. The rehabilitation plan includes approximately $675,000 in capital
repairs to the building including seismic strengthening, upgrades to the electrical, plumbing,
and ventilation systems, among other necessary improvements.

Grove Street House is supported through funding from the San Francisco Department of
Public Health through a combination of federal, state, and county sources. This funding
supports delivery of individualized treatment and other services to clients residing at Grove
Street House.

South Van Ness Manor is a licensed Board and Care facility with 29 beds. In October, the
owner of South Van Ness Manor notified the State that they intended to close the facility.
Since then, the City has been working to identify a path to purchase the property and maintain
it as a Board and Care facility. The City is currently in negotiations with the owner of South
Van Ness Manor regarding its purchase and the San Francisco Real Estate Division recently
issued a Letter of Intent to Purchase to the building owner.

In addition to stabilizing existing behavioral health facilities, Mayor Breed is working to
expand the number of behavioral health beds in San Francisco to ensure that everyone who



needs care has a place to go. Earlier this month, Mayor Breed announced a goal of creating at
least 2,000 placements over the next two years for people who are experiencing homelessness,
including behavioral health beds. The City is in the process of identifying additional long-term
care facilities that may need financial support in order to remain open.

“Preserving residential care and treatment beds helps us stabilize a critical resource for San
Franciscans who need support to continue living in the community,” said Dr. Grant Colfax,
Director of the Department of Public Health. “With the purchase of Grove Street House, DPH
is pleased to be growing its partnership with PRC providing needed services to people with
co-occurring mental health and substance use needs. We also want to ensure that South Van
Ness Manor, with its licensed capacity of nearly 30 beds, can continue to offer board and care
to San Francisco residents.”

“We are proud that MOHCD’s growing acquisition and preservation programs are going to
directly benefit this vulnerable population of our City who rely on treatment facilities for the
safety and security they very much deserve,” said Acting Director Dan Adams, Mayor’s
Office of Housing and Community Development. “It is gratifying to know PRC/Baker Places
Grove Street House will continue providing services of the highest level for years to come,
and we are grateful for their partnership.”

“The city needs to step up its efforts to purchase and lease properties that are at risk of closing
so that we can preserve critical facilities like South Van Ness Manor that so many of our
residents depend on,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “In light of the city’s dual homelessness
and mental health crisis, we need these board-and-care facilities now more than ever.”

“Preserving mental health facilities is a compassionate and critical part of our obligation to
take care of all San Franciscans,” said Supervisor Dean Preston. “We’re looking forward to
future partnerships to create and preserve Board and Cares, navigation centers, family shelters,
and any other facilities that house and help those who need assistance. We all benefit when
neighbors are inside and healthy.”

“In just the last year, 82 people took a critical step along their path to health and independence
through Grove Street House, a vital community resource for more than four decades,” said
PRC CEO Brett Andrews. “We’re grateful to Mayor Breed, the Department of Public Health,
and the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development for their help providing
long term sustainability to this one-of-a-kind program and the people we serve.”

“At PRC/Baker Places Grove Street House, I get to be part of a community of people who
understand me. I’ve learned how to succeed and step forward in life,” said a Grove Street
House resident. “Checking in with my counselor gives me hope and ideas on how to handle
life’s future challenges.”
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

Subject: FW: *** UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2020

Date: Friday, February 07, 2020 11:22:04 AM

Attachments: 02.07.20 Public Schedule Media Advisory UPDATED.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** UPDATED MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC
EVENTS FOR FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2020

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, February 7, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** MEDIA ADVISORY ***

MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC
EVENTS FOR FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2020

12:00 PM

Mayor London Breed to join the African American Historical & Cultural Society,
elected and City officials and community members for the 2020 Black History Month
Kick-off Celebration.

San Francisco City Hall

Rotunda

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
PLAN TO CREATE DRUG SOBERING CENTER IN THE TENDERLOIN

Date: Thursday, February 06, 2020 6:55:57 AM

Attachments: 02.06.20 Drug Sobering Center 180 Jones.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 6:06 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL MANDELMAN
ANNOUNCE PLAN TO CREATE DRUG SOBERING CENTER IN THE TENDERLOIN

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, February 6, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR
RAFAEL MANDELMAN ANNOUNCE PLAN TO CREATE
DRUG SOBERING CENTER IN THE TENDERLOIN

The City is moving forward to open San Francisco’s first drug sobering center at
180 Jones Street in the Tenderloin

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Rafael Mandelman today
announced the City will open a drug sobering center for people who are experiencing the
effects of methamphetamine and other substances. The new center will open this spring and is
part of Mayor Breed’s commitment to providing 2,000 placements for people experiencing
homelessness and behavioral health issues.

The drug sobering center will be located at 180 Jones Street, which is the future site of an
affordable housing development owned by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community
Development (MOHCD). Local non-profit developer Tenderloin Neighborhood Development
Corporation will develop 71 permanently affordable homes at the site and construction is
expected to begin in the fall of 2021. Until construction begins, the City will make use of the
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
announced the City will open a drug sobering center for people who are experiencing the effects
of methamphetamine and other substances. The new center will open this spring and is part of
Mayor Breed’s commitment to providing 2,000 placements for people experiencing
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
property to help people who are experiencing homelessness and the effects of substance use.

“Sobering centers help people off the streets and provide a safe place indoors where they can get
connected to services,” said Mayor Breed. “The reality is that drug use and overdoses are on the
rise and doing nothing is not an option. We’re taking action to implement the recommendations
of our Meth Task Force because the public drug use we see every day hurts those who are
suffering from addiction as well as the surrounding communities.”

“San Francisco is facing a methamphetamine crisis,” said Supervisor Mandelman. “We see it on
our streets, in our hospital emergency rooms, in our jails, and all too often on the growing list of
San Franciscans dying from overdoses. The 2019 Methamphetamine Task Force, which I co-
chaired, identified the establishment of drug sobering centers as it number one recommendation,
and | am glad to see the Mayor and the Department of Public Health moving quickly to
implement this proposal.”

The goals of the drug sobering center include reducing overdose deaths, reducing the harms of

substance use in the surrounding neighborhood, and providing resources that can give people

who use drugs an alternative to hospital and jail stays and an opportunity to begin their journey

toward recovery when they are ready. At the center, the City will offer harm reduction services

in a safe, welcoming setting with professional health workers and peer counselors. People under

the influence of methamphetamine and other substances can move safely through intoxication,
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then have an opportunity to engage in conversation about wellness and recovery options
available to them, and be connected to housing resources.

Specifically, services will include: medical care and observation; linkage to social services and
shelter or housing; referral to primary medical and psychiatric community providers; individual
and group counseling; provision of snacks, hygiene supplies and showers; and transportation to
medical and social service appointments or destinations.

This first drug sobering center will be a 15-bed pilot project where clients may stay an average of
eight to ten hours, though some may stay longer. The facility is able to serve 15 individuals at a
time but over the course of a 24-hour period, can serve up to three times that amount. Findings
from this effort will inform near-term future investments to save lives and promote safety in the
Tenderloin and throughout the city. The Department of Public Health will evaluate the pilot
program and refine the model for replication in other locations in San Francisco.

“Creating a drug sobering center will save lives,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “As
we work to transform our behavioral health system of care, we are creating more safe and
welcoming places where people experiencing homelessness, substance use disorder and mental
illness can find paths to wellness and recovery.”

“We know that about half of the people who come in to psychiatric emergency services at
Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital have a methamphetamine-related problem,” said
Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland, Director of Mental Health Reform. “And half of them come
voluntarily, asking for help. The drug sobering center will offer a safe, community-based
alternative where they can receive support and connect to services.”

“Housing and health outcomes are deeply intertwined which is why a drug sobering center at our
180 Jones site is the optimal interim use for the property,” said Dan Adams, MOHCD Acting
Director. “We are proud to be partnering with the Department of Public Health on this pilot
project to ensure residents in need in the Tenderloin have a secure place to receive the services
they need.”

Creating a drug sobering center was the top recommendation of San Francisco’s
Methamphetamine Task Force, which noted that overdose death linked to methamphetamine has
increased significantly in the City since 2008. In October 2019, Mayor Breed and Supervisor
Mandelman pledged to move forward with the sobering center as a way to help people who use
methamphetamine to get off the streets and connected to services. Mental Health SF also calls
for the creation of a drug sobering center.

HiH
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property to help people who are experiencing homelessness and the effects of substance use.

“Sobering centers help people off the streets and provide a safe place indoors where they can
get connected to services,” said Mayor Breed. “The reality is that drug use and overdoses are
on the rise and doing nothing is not an option. We’re taking action to implement the
recommendations of our Meth Task Force because the public drug use we see every day hurts
those who are suffering from addiction as well as the surrounding communities.”

“San Francisco is facing a methamphetamine crisis,” said Supervisor Mandelman. “We see it
on our streets, in our hospital emergency rooms, in our jails, and all too often on the growing
list of San Franciscans dying from overdoses. The 2019 Methamphetamine Task Force, which
I co-chaired, identified the establishment of drug sobering centers as it number one
recommendation, and I am glad to see the Mayor and the Department of Public Health moving
quickly to implement this proposal.”

The goals of the drug sobering center include reducing overdose deaths, reducing the harms of
substance use in the surrounding neighborhood, and providing resources that can give people
who use drugs an alternative to hospital and jail stays and an opportunity to begin their
journey toward recovery when they are ready. At the center, the City will offer harm reduction
services in a safe, welcoming setting with professional health workers and peer counselors.
People under the influence of methamphetamine and other substances can move safely
through intoxication, then have an opportunity to engage in conversation about wellness and
recovery options available to them, and be connected to housing resources.

Specifically, services will include: medical care and observation; linkage to social services and
shelter or housing; referral to primary medical and psychiatric community providers;
individual and group counseling; provision of snacks, hygiene supplies and showers; and
transportation to medical and social service appointments or destinations.

This first drug sobering center will be a 15-bed pilot project where clients may stay an average
of eight to ten hours, though some may stay longer. The facility is able to serve 15 individuals
at a time but over the course of a 24-hour period, can serve up to three times that amount.
Findings from this effort will inform near-term future investments to save lives and promote
safety in the Tenderloin and throughout the city. The Department of Public Health will
evaluate the pilot program and refine the model for replication in other locations in San
Francisco.

“Creating a drug sobering center will save lives,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health.
“As we work to transform our behavioral health system of care, we are creating more safe and
welcoming places where people experiencing homelessness, substance use disorder and
mental illness can find paths to wellness and recovery.”

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

“Housing and health outcomes are deeply intertwined which is why a drug sobering center at
our 180 Jones site is the optimal interim use for the property,” said Dan Adams, MOHCD



Acting Director. “We are proud to be partnering with the Department of Public Health on this
pilot project to ensure residents in need in the Tenderloin have a secure place to receive the
services they need.”

Creating a drug sobering center was the top recommendation of San Francisco’s
Methamphetamine Task Force, which noted that overdose death linked to methamphetamine
has increased significantly in the City since 2008. In October 2019, Mayor Breed and
Supervisor Mandelman pledged to move forward with the sobering center as a way to help
people who use methamphetamine to get off the streets and connected to services. Mental
Health SF also calls for the creation of a drug sobering center.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: COA- Music Concourse, Golden Gate Park, February 19, 2020
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:26:15 PM

Attachments: Friends of the Music Concourse - Bandshell sound and lighting.pdf

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

From: Friends of the Music Concourse <musicconcourse@earthlink.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:22 PM

To: aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com; dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Black, Kate (CPC)
<kate.black@sfgov.org>; Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>; RSEJohns@yahoo.com;
jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com; So, Lydia (CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>; Taylor, Michelle (CPC)
<michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: COA- Music Concourse, Golden Gate Park, February 19, 2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Commissioners,

Attached please find our letter of concern for the proposal to add lighting and amplified sound to
the Bandshell in the Music Concourse in Golden Gate Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

Katherine Howard

Co-chair

Friends of the Music Concourse
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Friends of the Music Concourse (c)
Dedicated to the Preservation
of the Historic Golden Gate Park
Music Concourse

February 18, 2020

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Subject: 55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive - Proposed additions to lighting and sound systems for the
Bandshell in the Music Concourse

Commission President Aaron Jon Hyland and Commissioners,

Friends of the Music Concourse would like to add some additional comments to our letter of January 14,
2020.

First of all, we appreciate that the proposed spotlights have been removed from top of the Bandshell.
Certainly this type of lighting was not appropriate in any way to this elegant structure, and it would have
had a negative impact on the character of this remarkable cultural landscape.

Secondly, we are still concerned about the other additional lighting and sound that is being proposed for
the Bandshell. Without repeating all of the points in our prior letter, here are our main concerns:

Two years is one year too long

The ostensible reason for the 'temporary' lighting and sound is the Department of Recreation and Parks'
(RPD) one-year-long 150th Golden Gate Park Anniversary Celebration. However, both the 'temporary'
lighting and the 'temporary' sound system are being proposed for TWO years.

e Upon inquiry to RPD about the reason for this extension, we were informed that the performers
needed time to get used to the equipment. This can be taken care of by RPD staff holding a
short training session at the beginning of the celebration for all those who are interested in
using the space.

e |fthe equipment is intrusive enough on the historic architecture that RPD feels it should be
removed after two years, then it does not belong there beyond the celebration.

® We are concerned that the two years is being used as a reason for everyone to get used to
seeing and hearing the equipment at the Bandshell and might lead to an extension of the
intrusive equipment.

e We do not know the impact that adding night lighting and sound will have on the surrounding
areas. Although RPD has stated that the Park Rangers will be monitoring the use of the
equipment, the fact is that the Park Rangers do not interfere will sound levels during concerts --
as have been evidenced in the larger Park concerts, during which neighborhoods vibrate with
the over-amplified music.

* %k % k %
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In the Department of Recreation and Park's own planning guide, the Golden Gate Park Master Plan,
lighting is intended to be limited in Golden Gate Park overall and in the Music Concourse specifically.

e Lighting of Golden Gate Park, including the Music Concourse, is intended to be primarily for "use
and safety considerations." ! Itis not intended to increase night use. This map from the

Golden Gate Park Master Plan (1998) shows the only areas that may be lighted under the
Recreation and Park Department's own guidelines. In the Music Concourse area specifically, the
de Young Museum and the California Academy of Sciences are the only areas that are
designated as "night use areas." The rest of the Music Concourse and the Bandshell are not even
designated as "potential night use areas.

n?2

Legend
O Night use areas Primary access roads and
~ adjacent paths to night use
"%, Potential night use areas arcas (highest p r lority)
= Path access to night use areas
Important intersections (highest priority)
(medium priority) (W) MUNI stops serving night use

areas

9-5
Lighting Plan, GGPMP *

Conclusion

Friends of the Music Concourse urges you to deny the Certificate of Appropriateness for the new lighting
and sound for the Bandshell or at a minimum to limit the time period to one year for the Anniversary
Celebration.

Sincerely,
Katrerine Howouwo
Katherine Howard, ASLA, Co-Chair

' Lighting Plan, Golden Gate Park Master Plan, 1998. Page 9-5.
% Lighting Plan, Golden Gate Park Master Plan, 1998. Page 9-5.
% Lighting Plan, Golden Gate Park Master Plan, 1998. Page 9-5.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: Sierra Club letter regarding ; COA- Bandshell, Music Concourse, Golden Gate Park, February 19, 2020
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:58:13 AM

Attachments: Sierra Club - Music Concourse Bandshell - 2-17-20.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:16 PM

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

Cc: Taylor, Michelle (CPC) <michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>

Subject: Sierra Club letter regarding ; COA- Bandshell, Music Concourse, Golden Gate Park, February
19, 2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Commissioners,

I am forwarding this letter from the Sierra Club regarding the proposal to add lighting and amplified
sound to the Bandshell in the Music Concourse in Golden Gate Park.

Thank you for your consideration.
Katherine Howard

Co-chair

Friends of the Music Concourse
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SIERRA
CLUB

FOUNDED 1892

San Francisco Bay Chapter
Serving Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin and San Francisco counties

February 17, 2020

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Subject: 55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive - Proposed 'temporary' lighting and sound for Bandshell in
Music Concourse

Commission President Aaron Jon Hyland,

The Sierra Club has already submitted comments on the potential negative impacts of the plans for
the ferris wheel and Bandshell, as well as our opinion that a full Environmental Impact Report
should be compiled to evaluate the cumulative negative impact on parkland and wildlife of these
two projects. Please see our letter of January 7, 2020 for a full background on our reasons for this

request.

We have two additional short comments on the proposed lighting and new sound system for the
Bandshell:

® We appreciate the elimination of the 19 spotlights that were planned for the roof of the
Bandshell. Certainly they would have been deleterious to the night sky and could have had
a negative impact on migrating birds and the wildlife living in the surrounding areas, for
the reasons outlined in our previous letter.

e We do not understand why the 'temporary' lighting and sound changes for the Bandshell
are planned to be in place for two years. The projects are stated as being for the
Anniversary Celebration, which will only last for one year. At this time, there is no
evaluation on the extent of the impact that the increased sound or lighting will have on the
surrounding area. If the projected changes are truly temporary and are for the sake of the
Anniversary Celebration, then they should only be in place for one year.

Thank you for your consideration.

Page 1 of 2
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Sierra Club

Sincerely,

Ahthar Feinstein

Arthur Feinstein

cc: Michelle Taylor, Preservation Planner
Planning Commission
Recreation and Park Commission
Supervisor Sandra Fewer
Supervisor Gordon Mar
Supervisor Aaron Peskin
Supervisor Dean Preston
Clerk of the Board
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S.
E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Taylor, Michelle (CPC)

Subject: FW: Comment Ferris Wheel Impact on Native Birds

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:02:34 AM

Attachments: 200218 Observation Wheel GGPark comment GGAS to SF HCommissioners.pdf

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

From: Pam Young <pyoung@goldengateaudubon.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 8:50 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Comment Ferris Wheel Impact on Native Birds

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Honorable Commissioners,
Please accept this comment in advance of the hearing.
Thank you,

Pam Young

Pam Young
Executive Director
Golden Gate Audubon Society
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inspiring people to protect

Bay Area birds since 1917

February 18, 2020

Historic Preservation Commissioners
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103
Commissions.secretary @sfgov.org

Re: 55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive - 2019-022126COA
Dear Commissioners;

On behalf of Golden Gate Audubon Society (GGAS) please accept these comments on the Golden Gate
Park 150 year anniversary proposal for an artificially lit observation wheel. GGAS is a 103- year old non-
profit organization with over 7,000 members who are dedicated to protecting native bird populations
and their habitats.

As you know, night-lights affect birds adversely. Therefore, we at GGAS are concerned about your
proposals concerning celebratory night-lighting at the Ferris Wheel and the Band shell. Having studied
the results of night-light/bird navigation experimentation across the US, we come away with a
suggestion or two for the GG Park night lighting:

a. limit the operation of the Wheel and the Band shell to weekend evenings, since that is when
people and families are most likely to enjoy them.

b. change the lighting at least on the Wheel to blinking blue or green lights because these have
been shown to have the least effect on birds.

c. limit the entire celebratory operation to one year which makes sense for an anniversary, and
will give great relief to wildlife who depend on the Park, plus neighbors who may may not be
pleased by relentless night lighting over an extended period of time.

Considering that the once-dark western end of the park, a significant wildlife and migratory bird
sanctuary, is now brilliantly lit every single night, year in and year out, we believe that any further
intensive night-lighting in the Park should be handled judiciously.

The proposed 150’ structure in the midst of the park poses a threat to birds flying through the park and
the artificial light poses an additional risk. The US Fish and Wildlife Service identified collisions as one of
the largest threats to birds after habitat loss and outdoor cats.' Birds fatally collide with structures if they
see the environment or sky reflected on the glass or reflected on the surface. Birds may also collide
during their spring and fall migrations especially during foggy or bad weather events. During migration
birds can be attracted to lighted structures resulting in collisions. Lights of any structure can attract
night migrating birds resulting in increased collision risk or the birds can become disoriented leading to
exhaustion or unnecessary use of energy when it is critical for migration or for breeding productivity.

GOLDEN GATE AUDUBON SOCIETY

2530 San Pablo Avenue, Suite G, Berkeley, CA 94702
phone 510.843.2222  web www.goldengateaudubon.org  email ggas@goldengateaudubon.org
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The proposed site is adjacent California Academy of Sciences (CAS). The CAS conducted a study of the
bird-building collisions at their building and published a paper regarding this issue. i

GGAS support Lights Out during Migration" to save natural resources, money and birds.
The proposed artificially lit observation wheel poses an unnecessary threat to birds.

In 1930, Joseph Maillard’s Handbook of the Birds of Golden Gate Park was published by the California
Academy of Sciences. The introduction states: ‘Since its development from the sand dune stage, Golden
Gate Park has become a well-known visiting ground for bird lovers of all ages, for students of our vicinal
bird life and for many others who might, with a little encouragement, become bird lovers. Extending
from the ocean beach for three miles straight into the city of San Francisco and covering a thousand
acres of hill and dale, wood and meadowland, it is a great outdoor aviary, where wild birds are free to
come and go.”

GGAS volunteers lead monthly field trips in Golden Gate Park to share the birds with residents and
visitors. Golden Gate Park provides a place for people to relax and experience nature. Here volunteers
from GGAS have been participating in habitat work to attract birds and butterflies and other wildlife
near the Bison Paddock and North Lake. There have been 251 species of birds documented in the park.
Each spring and fall, migrating birds depend on Golden Gate Park as a place to stop, feed and rest. Each
summer birds breed and raise their young in the park.

We look forward to continuing to bring our members and the public on hikes, bird walks, encouraging
volunteers to participate in habitat restoration and maintenance work, and also enjoying birds and other
wildlife in Golden Gate Park.

For bird safety, at the very least we recommend that the observation wheel not be lit during the spring
and fall bird migration. The spring migration is February 15 through May 30 and the fall migration is
August 15 through November 30. This is also an opportunity to share the message about Lights Out for
Birds during Migration with the public.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

?arw \%Whﬁ/

Pam Young
Executive Director

Cc: michelle.taylor@sfgov.org

i https://www.fws.gov/birds/bird-enthusiasts/threats-to-birds.php
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i https://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/pdf/management/bgllunchroomflyer.pdf

i Kahle LQ, Flannery ME, and Dumbacher JP (2016) Bird-Window Collisions at a West-Coast Urban Park
Museum: Analyses of Bird Biology and Window Attributes from Golden Gate Park, San Francisco. PLoS
ONE 11(1): e0144600. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0144600

v https://goldengateaudubon.org/conservation/make-the-city-safe-for-wildlife/learn-about-lights-out-

san-francisco/
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

Subject: FW: Protect native birds from harmful impacts from Ferris Wheel

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:03:20 AM

Attachments: 200218 Observation Wheel GGPark comment GGAS to SF HCommissioners.docx

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 8:44 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Protect native birds from harmful impacts from Ferris Wheel

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Honorable Commissioners,
Please accept these comments in advance of the hearing.
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

Commissions.secretary@sfgov.org 





Re: 55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive - 2019-022126COA



Dear Commissioners;



On behalf of Golden Gate Audubon Society (GGAS) please accept these comments on the Golden Gate Park 150 year anniversary proposal for an artificially lit observation wheel. GGAS is a 103- year old non-profit organization with over 7,000 members who are dedicated to protecting native bird populations and their habitats.  



As you know, night-lights affect birds adversely. Therefore, we at GGAS are concerned about your proposals concerning celebratory night-lighting at the Ferris Wheel and the Band shell. Having studied the results of night-light/bird navigation experimentation across the US, we come away with a suggestion or two for the GG Park night lighting:

a. limit the operation of the Wheel and the Band shell to weekend evenings, since that is when people and families are most likely to enjoy them.

b. change the lighting at least on the Wheel to blinking blue or green lights because these have been shown to have the least effect on birds.

c. limit the entire celebratory operation to one year which makes sense for an anniversary, and will give great relief to wildlife who depend on the Park, plus neighbors who may may not be pleased by relentless night lighting over an extended period of time.

Considering that the once-dark western end of the park, a significant wildlife and migratory bird sanctuary, is now brilliantly lit every single night, year in and year out, we believe that any further intensive night-lighting in the Park should be handled judiciously.



The proposed 150’ structure in the midst of the park poses a threat to birds flying through the park and the artificial light poses an additional risk.  The US Fish and Wildlife Service identified collisions as one of the largest threats to birds after habitat loss and outdoor cats.[endnoteRef:1] Birds fatally collide with structures if they see the environment or sky reflected on the glass or reflected on the surface.  Birds may also collide during their spring and fall migrations especially during foggy or bad weather events.  During migration birds can be attracted to lighted structures resulting in collisions.[endnoteRef:2] Lights of any structure can attract night migrating birds resulting in increased collision risk or the birds can become disoriented leading to exhaustion or unnecessary use of energy when it is critical for migration or for breeding productivity.  The proposed site is adjacent California Academy of Sciences (CAS).  The CAS conducted a study of the bird-building collisions at their building and published a paper regarding this issue. [endnoteRef:3] [1:  https://www.fws.gov/birds/bird-enthusiasts/threats-to-birds.php]  [2:  https://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/pdf/management/bgllunchroomflyer.pdf]  [3:  Kahle LQ, Flannery ME, and Dumbacher JP (2016) Bird-Window Collisions at a West-Coast Urban Park Museum: Analyses of Bird Biology and Window Attributes from Golden Gate Park, San Francisco. PLoS ONE 11(1): e0144600. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0144600 ] 




GGAS support Lights Out during Migration[endnoteRef:4] to save natural resources, money and birds.  [4:  https://goldengateaudubon.org/conservation/make-the-city-safe-for-wildlife/learn-about-lights-out-san-francisco/] 


The proposed artificially lit observation wheel poses an unnecessary threat to birds.  



In 1930, Joseph Maillard’s Handbook of the Birds of Golden Gate Park was published by the California Academy of Sciences.  The introduction states: ‘Since its development from the sand dune stage, Golden Gate Park has become a well-known visiting ground for bird lovers of all ages, for students of our vicinal bird life and for many others who might, with a little encouragement, become bird lovers. Extending from the ocean beach for three miles straight into the city of San Francisco and covering a thousand acres of hill and dale, wood and meadowland, it is a great outdoor aviary, where wild birds are free to come and go.”



GGAS volunteers lead monthly field trips in Golden Gate Park to share the birds with residents and visitors.  Golden Gate Park provides a place for people to relax and experience nature. Here volunteers from GGAS have been participating in habitat work to attract birds and butterflies and other wildlife near the Bison Paddock and North Lake.  There have been 251 species of birds documented in the park.  Each spring and fall, migrating birds depend on Golden Gate Park as a place to stop, feed and rest.  Each summer birds breed and raise their young in the park.

We look forward to continuing to bring our members and the public on hikes, bird walks, encouraging volunteers to participate in habitat restoration and maintenance work, and also enjoying birds and other wildlife in Golden Gate Park.    

For bird safety, at the very least we recommend that the observation wheel not be lit during the spring and fall bird migration.  The spring migration is February 15 through May 30 and the fall migration is August 15 through November 30.  This is also an opportunity to share the message about Lights Out for Birds during Migration with the public.  

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this please feel free to contact us.



Sincerely,



[image: ]



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

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: Send data from e3015acEID37708 02/19/2020 10:55

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:18:22 AM

Attachments: DOC021920.pdf

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

From: Taylor, Michelle (CPC) <michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:15 AM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.gordon-jonckheer@sfgov.org>; Bradley, Stacy
(REC) <stacy.bradley@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Send data from e3015acEID37708 02/19/2020 10:55

Hi Jonas,
Please see support letter for the Golden Gate Park project on today’s HPC agenda.

Thank you,

Michelle Taylor
Senior Preservation Planner

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9197

Email: Michelle.Taylor@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.org

From: Audrey LB-JT <audreyi@jamestownsf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Taylor, Michelle (CPC) <michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>

Subject: Fwd: Send data from e3015acEID37708 02/19/2020 10:55

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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e Jamestown
Community Center

February 19, 2020

Commissioners

Historic Preservation Commission
1650 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Commissioners,

My name is Audrey Ingalls and | am writing on behalf of the Jamestown Community
Center/Loco Bloco where | am the Arts Program Manager. Our two organizations merged a
couple years ago and now as one are serving thousands of students and families in our after
school programs and other programs throughout our community. When we heard about this
possible historic celebration event of Golden Gate Park’s 150th Anniversary, we wanted to come
support the bid.

One of our programs is the Loco Bloco Performing Ensemble that has been around for over 25
years now. This is our most dedicated group of high school and transitional aged youth
performers who have not only performed all over San Francisco and the greater Bay Area but
also around the world. These students meet once a week year round to hone their skills as what
we call Artivists. One of our core values as an organization is Artivism which is a combination of
the words Art and Activism. This is the use of our skills and talents as artists to affect change in
our world.

These students are dancers and drummers and stilt performers and singers and music
producers and costume designers who use their talents to bring awareness to different issues
affecting our communities whether that’s through drumming at direct actions or full blown theater
works on relevant issues written and performed by our youth and everything in between. Loco
Bloco as an organization was also named this year to the YBCA 100 list celebrating the people,
organizations, and movements shifting culture through their ideas, their art, and their activism.

We strive to provide our performers with a variety of opportunities to perform within our
community and greater city. Most, if not all, of our students (and all of our arts program staff)
have grown up their whole lives in San Francisco and I'm sure, as | do, have many memories of
Golden Gate Park whether that’s from going to the playground or to different musical and other
events or watching the infamous hippie hill drum circle or visiting the museums and other
attractions throughout the park.

2929 19™ ST. SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110 - (415) 647-4709 - WWW.JAMESTOWNSF.ORG





™ Jamestown
Community Center

This celebration of Golden Gate Park would not just be celebrating a park of land and trees but
celebrating San Francisco and it’s long history of dedication to the arts as evidenced throughout
Golden Gate Park and other parks throughout the city. Our performing ensemble just this past
year performed at the Academy of Sciences themselves and also perform at the Jerry Garcia
Amphitheater in MacLaren Park every year at the annual Ominoday festival.

Many of our students throughout the years have also made great use of the Rec and Park
department’s programs and have worked as student counselors. | was even just telling my own
14 year old daughter who is thinking about where she wants to find employment once she turns
15, who is also in the performing ensemble, that to work with Rec and Park as her first job
would be one of the best jobs she could possibly get that could lead to greater opportunities in
the future. We all, as individuals and as a community, value our parks and the opportunities for
enrichment they have provided for us all in so many ways.

It would mean a lot for our students to be able to perform at such an historic event. As they
watch their communities shift and change into somewhat unfamiliar territory as their friends and
families are displaced and priced out, it’s important for them to take every opportunity they have
to celebrate the fact that we are still here. They understand that as young folks of color
performing musical and dance from Afro-Latino traditions, their performance itself is an act of
empowerment and a declaration that they are still here and that they matter. We would love for
the city of San Francisco to also tell them that they are valued and respected by inviting them to
perform at this once in a lifetime event if approved.

| encourage you to take some time later to look up Loco Bloco’s Performing Ensemble to see
the faces of these young folks and see what it is they do. They are one of the proudest parts of
my job personally and | think you all would greatly appreciate the opportunity to see them for
yourselves as well.

Sincerely,

Audrey Ingalls

Arts Program Manager
Jamestown/Loco Bloco
audreyi@jamestownsf.org

2929 19™ ST. SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110 - (415) 647-4709 - WWW.JAMESTOWNSF.ORG






Letter in support of the bandshell project! Good luck!

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Jamestown's Toshiba Printer <toshibaprinter@jamestownsf.org>
Date: Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 10:56 AM

Subject: Send data from e3015acEID37708 02/19/2020 10:55

To: Audrey <audreyi@jamestownsf.org>

Scanned from e3015acEID37708
Date:02/19/2020 10:55

Pages:?2

Resolution:400x400 DPI

Please do not reply to this email.com

Changing the Rhythm of the World,

Audrey Ingalls (Prononns: She/ Her)

Arts Program Manager

The Jamestown Community Center/Loco Bloco
2929 19¢h st | San Francisco, CA 94110

(415) 647-4709 x170
https://www.jamestownsf.or
http://locobloco.org | DONATE

Facchook | Instagram

Watch Our Loco Bloco Story Video
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